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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, WESTERN DIVISION

CALIFORNIA HOSPITAL

COMPLAINT
Plaintiff,

VS.

DAVID MAXWELL-JOLLY,
DIRECTOR OF THE CALIFORNIA.
DEPARTMENT OF HEATTH CARE
SERVICES,

Defendant.

JURISBICTION AND VENUE
1. Plaintiff California Hospital Association (“CHA™) brings this
complﬁnt pursnant to 28 U.S.C. sections 1331, 1343, 1367, and the Supremacy
Clause. Shaw v. Delta Air Lines, Inc., 463 U.S. 85, 96 n. 14 (1983).
2. Venue lies in this judicial district under 28 U.S.C. section 1391, in that
Defendant David Maxwell-Jolly, Director of the California Department of Health
Care Services (the “Director”) has offices within this judicial district and is thus

deemed to reside within this ju&icia] district.
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INTRODUCTION
3. The fabric of the health care safety net is quickly deteriorating. For

countless Ca}ifomia,ns,. ncluding an increasing number of vninsured and Medi-Cal
beneficiaries, emergency departments are the difference between life and death and
are the most important component of our State’s health care “safety net.” See Bell v.
Blue Cross of California, 131 Cal. App.4th 121, 222 (2005), As fewer physicians
participate in Medi-Cal due {o the deficient reimbursement rates, more Medi-Cal
beneficiaries seck care from emergency service providers as their only source of
health care. ‘See Independent Living Centers of Southern California v. Shewry, 2008
WL 3891211, *¢ (C.D. Cal. 2008). Emergency departments, in tam, arc legally
obligated to provide medical services to evaluate or stabilize emergency medical
conditions. See Bell, 131 Cal.App4th at p. 211. “The prompt and appropriate
reﬁnbursement of emergency providers ensures the continued financial viability of
California’s health care delivery system.” Id. at 218.

4. Hospital care in Californiais at a crosé—roads. During the past 13 years,
90 California hospitals have permanently closed, resulting in the loss of thousands
of acute care beds and 41 emergency rooms. Hospilals frequently eite inadequate
reimbursement, including Medi~Cal reimbursement, as a key reason for the closures,

5.  The deterioration of the California safety net is perhaps most evident in
Los Angeles County, where, in some areas, the healthcare system is now in crisis.
Emergency room and hospital closores in Los Angeles County make Los Angeles
County especially vulperable o reductions in Medi-Cal payments. As other
providers limit their participation in the Medi-Cal program, increas-ing numbers of
patients -will seek care at Los Angeles County's remaining emergency rooms, which
struggle operationally and financially to care for them.

6. By this action, hospitals scek an injunction to invalidate and stop the

implementation of mandated payment rates ﬁTOI.T.l Medi-Cal managed care plans for

u emergency and poststabilization services provided by hospitals that do not contract

2
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with those plaﬁs {“Non-Contracted Hospitals”). The Director has established
payment rates o Non-Contracted Hospitals for inpatient emergency services (“Non-
Contracted Hospital Emergency Rates™) at an average of the rates paid to certain
hospitals under Medi-Cal pursuant to contracts with the State. The Director has
established payment rates to Non-Contracted Hospitals for services provided once
an emergency patient is stabilized (“Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization

Rates™} for most hospitals as the lesser of 90% of 2 hospital’s interim rate {as

 described below) and 95% of the average of the rates paid to certain hospitals

pursuant to Medi-Cal contracts with the State. This is the precise methodology of
payment that has recenily been enjoined by the Ninth Circuit in California
Pharmacists Association v. Shewry (0th Cir. 2009) _ F. 3d. __, 2009 WL 975458.
7. These mandated payment rates (collectively, “Non-Coniracted Hospital
Rates”) will drastically impair payments to hospitals for emergency and
posistabilization services, falling far below the costs incurred by many of these
hospitals for these services. These Non-Contracted Hospital Rates, by virtue of
being based in part or in whole on statewide average ratés, are unreasonable by
making payments without taking into account the nature of services provided, e.g.,
regardless of whether the patient was a gunshot victim (which incurs a lot of
services and costs) or mistook indigestion for a heart attack (which often simply
involves monitoring the patient at minimal costs). In many cases, these amounts
will result in payments less than the amounts hospitals wounld receive from the

Department for the exact same services. This disparity will undoubtedly cause some

hospitals to consider closing emergency rooms in the struggle to remain financially
viable. |

8. The Non-Contracted Hospital Raies are illegal because California
failed to fulfill its legal mandate under federal law to ensure that those rates are
consistent with efficiency, economy, quality of care and sufficiency of access. 42
U.8.C. § 1396a(a)(30)A) (“Section 30{AY"). ”fhe State further violated federal law
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by mandating these rates without the proper public process réquired to establish
payment rates to hospitals. 42 US.C. § 1396a(a}{13)(A) (“Section 13(A)”); 42
CEFR. § 447.205. Indeed, these Nen-Contrécted Hospital Rates requite an
amendment to the California Medi-Cal State Plan, which may not be implemented
prior to federal approval.

9.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are further unlawful as an
unconstitutional taking because they take property from Non-Contracted Hospitals
to give to Medi-Cal managed care pians without any public use or public purpose,

10. The Non-Contracted Hospital Emergency Rates also violate and arn
preempted by 42 U.S.C. section 1396u-2(b)(2)(D), because they do not include
supplemental payments to hospitals under their Medi-Cal contracts in the average
rates and are computed as straight, unweighted average. The Nou-Contracted
Hospital Bmergency Rates therefore are not an accurate average of the rates
received by hospitals under their Medi-Cal confracts, and are not a reasonable
computation of the amounts the Non-Confracted Hospitals would receive for
services under .thc Medi-Cal fee~for-service program for emergency services. .

11. The Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates are also illegal
because they establish a new standard of payment that does not comport with the
requirements of 42 U.S.C. section 1396u-2(b)(2)(A)ii), 42 C.F.R. section 438.114
or California Welfare and Institutions Code section 14091.3(c)(3) that incorporates
by reference 42 CF.R. section 438.114. :

- 12, The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are unlawful because they were
implemented as wunderground regulations in violation of the California
Administrative Procedure Act through the issuance of informal “All Plan Letters,”
and not formal rulemaking, ' |

13.  Lastly, the Non-Coniracted Hospital Rates are unlawful because they
attempt to establish rates that are lower than: (1) the “reasonable charges” rate of |
payment required for emergency services set forth in California Health and Safety

4
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Code section [317.2a{d); (2) the “charges” rate of payment for poststabilization
iservices set forth in California Heslth and Safety Code section 1268.2; and the

“reasonable and customary value” of services rate of payment requived for all
healtheare services provided by non-contracted providers required set forth in Title
28, California Code of Regulations section 1300.71(2)(3).

14. ‘For these reasons and the reasons set forth below, the Non-Contracted
Hospital Rates violate federal law, the federal and state constitutions and California
Llaw. Accordingly, Plaintiff seeks declaratory and injunctive relief to inva]idate the
Non-Contracted Hospital Rates and to ensure that Non-Contracted Hospitals are not

forced to provide services at a loss, to the financial benefit of managed care plans.

THE PARTIES

15. Defendant DAVID MAXWELLJOLLY is the Director of the
Department of Health Care Services and, as such, has the responsibiﬁty to
administer the Medi-Cal program consistent with the Mcdiéaid Act. The Director is

sued in his official capacity. The Department is the single state agency charged with
the administration of California’s Medicald program, known as Medi-Cal. See
California Welf. & Inst. Code §§ 14000 et seg. The Director has an office in the
County of Los Angeles.

' 16. Plaintiff CALIFORNIA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION (*CHA") is a
trade association representing the interests of hospitals in the State of California.
CHA. is incorporated in the State of California as a non-profit public benefif
corporation with its principal office in Sacramento, California. CHA represents
neatly 450 .hospitals and health systems throughout California, including general

H .
acute care hospitals, children’s hospitals, rural hospitals, psychiatric hospitals,

l academic medical centers, county and other public hospitals, investor-owned

|t hospitals, and pouiti-hospital health systems. These hospitals furnish vital health

care services to millions of our states’ citizens. CHA also represents more than 150

3
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Executive, Associate and Personal members. CHA brings this action on its own
behalf and in its representative capacity on behalf of its members, many of which
provide emergency and poststabilization servicss to Medi-Cal beneficiaries enrolled
in managed care plans with which the member hospitals do not contract and have
been and will contirue to be directly and adversely affected by the implementation
of the Non-Contractcd Hospital Rates, and on behalf of its members’ patients.

17.  CHA also has associational standing to bring its claims on behalf of its
members and Medi-Cal beneficiaties. The members of CHA are hospitals, many of
which proﬁde emergency and poststabilization services to Medi-Cal beneficiaries
enrolled in managed care plans with which the hospitals do not contract  These

hospital providers have suffered and will continue to suffer a concrete economic

injury in the form of reduced payment for emergency and poststabilization services
by the vnlawful implementation of the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates. In addition,
CHA member hospitals have been and will continue to be adversely affected by the
implementation of the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates because of the impact that
such rates have on contract negoﬁations between hospitals and Medi-Cal managed
care plans. Medi-Cal managed care plans are frequently unwilling to pay a hospital
more than the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates under a contract with the hospital
because they would not have to pay more than such rates to the hospital without a
contract. As a result, hospitals are forced either to go without a contract and obtain
the deficient and unlawful Non-Contracted Hospital Rates, or enter into contract for
{these same below market rates.

18. Hospitals, as medical providers, are in a unique position to advance the
interests of Medi-Cal beneficiaries. CHA’s hospital members have an exiremely
close relationship with their Medi~CaI beneficiary patients who seek care from them,

26 || A Medi-Cal beneficiary cannot secure medical services without his/her health care

27
28

providers, and without reimbursement by Medi-Cal for those services. Hospitals are

better positioned and informed as to the impact of a reimbursement rate cut on the

6
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services they intend to, and in many instances, are required to, provide.
19.  Furthermore, Medi-Cal beneficiaries face economic hindrances to their

ability to assert thelr own rights in this case,

FEDERAL MEDICAID LAW _
20. Title XIX of the Social Security Act, 42 U.S.C. sections 1396 et seq.,

the Medicaid Act, authorizes federal financial support to states for medical

e

assistance to low-income persons who are aged, blind, disabied, or members of
families with dependent children,’ The program is jointly financed by the federal
and state governments and administered by the states, The states, in accordance
with federal law, decide eligible beneficiary groups, types and ranges of covered
services, payment levels for services, and administrative and operative procedures.
Payment for services is made directly by states to the individuals or entities that
fumish the services. 42 C.E,R. § 430.0. '

21, In order to receive matching federal financial participation, states must

agree to comply with the applicable federal Medicaid law and regulations, 42 U.S.C.
sections 1396 e seq. Once a state ‘has decided to participate in the Medicaid
program, compliance with the federal Medicaid law and regulations is mandatory.
22. At the state level, the Medicaid program is administered by a single
state agency, which is charged with the responsibility of establishing and complying
with 2 state Medicaid plan (the “State Plan”) that, in turn, must comply with the

' The Medicaid Act is distingnishable from the Medicare Act, Title XVIIY of the
Soctal Security Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 1395 et seq. The Medicare Program is a federal
health insurance program for the aged, blind and disabled under which qualified
health care providers, including hospitals, are reimbursed directly by the federal
government for the treatment and care they provide to Medicare Program
beneficiaries. The Medicare program directly contracts with certain managed care
plans to pay providers for services provided to Medicare beneficiaries.

COMPLAINT
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provisions of the applicable federal Medicaid law. 42 U.S.C. § 1396'3(3)(5) and 42
CFR. §§ 430.10 and 431.10. The State Plan must be submitted to the Secretary of
the United States Department of Health and Human Services (the “Secretary™) for

I

approval and must.describe the policies and methods to be used to set payment rates
for each type of service included in the state Medicaid plan. 42 CF.R. §§ 430.10
and 447.201(b). Changes to the State Plan may not be implemented by the state
prior fo being approved by the Secretary.

i 23.. For hospitals and certain other institutional providers, states must

establish rates through a public process that includes: (a) publication of proposed
rates, the methodologies underlying the establishment of such rates, and
justifications for the rates; (b) a reasonable opportunity for comment on the
proposed rates, methodelogies and justifications by providers, beneficiaries and
their representatives, and other concerned State residents; and {c} publication of the
final rates, the methodologies undetlying the establishment of such rates, and
jﬁsﬁ.ﬁcations for such final rates. See Section 13(A); 42 .C.F.R. § 447.205.

| 24. Fach state's Medicaid plan must "provide such methods and

procedures . . . rclating to the utilization of, and the payment for, care and services -
available under the plan which may be necessary . . . to assure that payments are

consistent with efficiency, economy, and quality of care and are sufficient to enlist

enough providers so that care and services are available under the plan at least to the -
extent that such care and services are available to the general public in the
geographic area . . . ." Section 30(A); 42 C.F.R. § 447.204.

25. Historically, services under state Medicaid programs have been
provided on a "fee-for-service" basis under which the state reimburses health care
providers directly for covered services to Medicaid beneficiaries.

26. States may also choose to coniract with managed care organizations
{("MCOs"), such as health maintenance organizations, to provide or arrange for

services. See 42 U.S.C. §1396u-2; 42, C.F.R. Part 438. In general, through these

! :
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Vcontracts, an MCO is paid a fixed, prospective, monthly payment for each
béneﬁciary (or "member"} enrolled with the entity for health coverage, Medicaid
Mznaged Care, 67 Fed. Reg. 40989 (Juse 14, 2002) (to be codified at 42 C.ER. pt.
438). The capitated payment typically is payment in full for all services listed in the

contract between the state agency and the MCO, regardless of the level of services

|

used by cach beneficiary. In turn, the MCO assumes the financial risk of its
members’ care and pays health service providers directly.

27. Prior to 2002, states may mandate enroliment in a Medicaid MCO only
by establishing a mandatory managed care program through a federal “waiver” or
“demonstration” ?rogr:ﬁn gstablished pursuant to section 1115 or section 1915(b) of
the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. §§ 1315, 1396n.). The passage of 42 US.C.
section 1396u-2 gave stafcs the flexibility to establish mandatory managed care
programs for defined populations, without having to obtain specific waivexs from
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services {("CMS”) for 42 U.8.C. sections 1396af{a)(1) [requiring that a
State Plan be in effect in all political subdivisions of the State], 1396a(a)(10)(B)
{ [requiring comparability of medical assistance among Medicaid beneficiaties and
between Medicaid beneficiaries and n,on-Mc:dicaid beneficiaries], . and
| 1396a(a)(23)(A) [freedom of choice], |

28. There has been a proliferation of mandatory Medicaid managed care

e

“programs across the country in recent years.
29.  To deliver covered services, most MCOs contract with and establish a

tH)

“petwork” of physicians, hospitals and other in-plan medical service providers.
With the exception of emergency and poststabilization services, Medicaid

beneficiaries enrolled in a MCO are gencrally restricted to using in-plan, network

providers.
30. Providers, such as hospitals, are not obligated to contract with MCQs,

nor are MCOs obligated to enter into contracts with any particular provider. When

9
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MCOs do.contraét with providers of health care services, the rates generally are set
through arms’-length negotiations, based on market factors.

31. 'When a hospital enters into a written confract with a health plan, it
agrees to accept reimbursement that ig discounted from the hospital’s total billed
charges in exchange for the benefits of being a “contracted provider” (ie., a
provider with a written contract with the plan). These benefits typically include an
increased volume of business because the health plan identifies to its members that
the contracted provider is “in-network,” which means that the member is able to
obtain services from the contracted provider. Conversely, when a hespital does not
have a written contract with a health plan, the hospital typically receives less
business from the plan, but the hospital’s expectation of payment is no longer
constrained by any contract. '

32,  Medicaid MCOs are reguired to pay for emergency services provided
to Medicaid beneficiaries enrolled in the relevant MCO, regardless of whether the
MCQO has a written coniract with the emergency service provider. 42 U.S.C. §
1396u-2(b)}(2)(A).

CALIFORNIA MEDI-CAL PROGRAM |
33. The State of California has elected to participate in the Medicaid

program. California has named its program “Medi-Cal.” See Cal. Welf, & Inst.
Code §§ 14000 e seq.; 22 Cal. Code of Regs. §§ 50000 ef seq. '

34. Medi-Cal healthcare payments are disbursed in two ways. Thé firstis a
"fee-for-service” process whereby the ‘Department of Health Care Services (the
“Department”) determines whether the healthcare services are covered and
fornished to an eligible beneficiary, and, if so, pays the service providers directly.

- . 35. The second is a managed care model under which the Department
contracts with MCOs which are responsible for the provision of care to Medi-Cal

beneficiaries enrolled with the MCOQO, and which pays healthcare providers for

10
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services furnished to their members.

The Fee-For-Service Program for Inpatient Hospital Service

36. Hospitals are reimbursed under the Medi-Cal fee-for-service program
for inpatient services in one of two ways, Hospitals which have not entered into
contracts to provide inpatient hospital services under the Selective Provider
;C(mtracting Program {"SPCP") are reimbursed under a cost-based reimbursement
system. Under this system, hospitals are reimbursed the lowest of their reasonable
costs determined in accordance with Medicare cost reimbursement principles, an all-
inclusive rate per discharge limitation which is determined by establishing a base
cost per discharge for each hospital and adjusting the resulting rate annually to
reflect inflation and other factors, a peer group iimifation which is the sixtieth
percentile rate per discharge of the peer group to which the hospital has been
assigned, or their customary charges. 22 CCR. §8 51545 et seq. '

37.  Under the cost-based reimbursement system, hospitals receive interim
paynicnts from the Departraent thronghout the year which are intended to be an
“ estimate of final reimbursement. These interim payments are calculated as a
percentage of their charges Final reimbursement for a hospital’s fiscal year is
determined well after the close of the fiscal year, after a Medx'-Calrcost report is
submitted by the hospital and audited by the Department. The interim payments aré
then reconciled with the amount of the final reimbursement.

38. Both interim and final payments to hospitals under the cost-based
reimbursement system were reduced pursuant to California Assembly Bill 5 (“AB
5”) and Assembly Bill 1183 (“AB 1183"), passed in 2008. AB 5 added sections
14105;19 and 14166.245 to the Welfare and Institutions Code. Effective July 1,
2008, these provisions reduced interitn payments by ten percent and limisted final
payments to 90% of reasonable costs,

39. AB 1183 amended Welfare and Institutions Code section 14166.245 to

11
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retain the limitation on reimbursement to 90% of reasonable cost and, effective
October 1, 2008, added a limitation on reimbursement t0 95% of the average
contract rates under SPCP contracts, as discussed in greater detail below. AB 1183
further amended Welfare and Institution Code section 14105.19 to make it
inoperative to services provided afier February 28, 2009 and added Welfare and
Institutions Code section 14105.191 which, infer alia, modified the AB 5 reductions
for certain services.

40. The second way hospitals are reimbursed for inpatient services under
the Medi-Cal fee-for-service prograni is through the SPCP. In 1982, the California
Legislature' authorized the Department to enter into contracts with selected hospitals
to furnish inpatient services under Ivf[edi«Ca]., in accordance with the terms set fbrth
in those contracts, by enacting the SPCP. See Cal. Welf. and Inst. Code § 1408 1‘ et
seqg. SPCP conftracts are negotiated by the California Medical Assistance
Commission (“CMAC”) on behalf of the Department. The State selectively
contracts, on & competitive basis, with those hospitals in California that agree to be
reimbursed under the terms of an SPCP contract for inpatient hospital services
provided to Medi-Cal beneficiaries. (This complaint will refer to hospitals that
coniract with the Department purswant fo the SPCP as "SPCP Hospitals" and
hogpitals that do not have SPCP contracts as “Non-SPCP Hospitals.”) SPCP
Hospitals are generally paid based on negotiated per diem rates for inpatient services
furnished by the hospital.
| - 41 A fundamental goal of the SPCP is to negotiate contract rates which
result in a savings to the Medi-Cal program as compared to the cost-based
reimbursement. system, while maintaining access for Medi-Cal beneficiaries fo
hospital services. As a result, CMAC does not negotiate SPCP contracts to
reimburse a hospital's costs, regardless of how efficiently and ecdnomicaliy
;incmed. Instead, CMAC negotiates tates on a market driven basis to obtain the

lowest rates possible for inpatient hospital services. Payments to hospitals under

12
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ISPCP contracts are generally a negotiated amount per patient day. Some hospitals
have separate per diem rates for certain services, such as neonatal intensive care
services. |

42. In addition to the per diem payments, many hospitals receive
significant additioﬁai funding under their SPCP 'contracts, in the form of
“supplemental payments™ from, inter alia, the Private Hospital Supplemental Fund
and the Distressed Hospital Fund, and under the Construction Renovation and
Repair Program. See Cal. Welf. & Inst. Code §§ 14166.12, 14166.23, and 14085.5.
This additional fonding is an mtegral and vital part of the payment made to eligible
hospitafs. | ' '

43. The SPCP operates in certain “closed” Health Facility Planning Areas
(“HFPAs™) of the state where SPCP contracts have been signed and Medi-Cal
beneficiaries are required to receive inpatient hospital care at a.contract hospital,
except in emergencies and other enumerated exceptions. The SPCP does not
operate in “open” HFPAs. These are primarily rural areas with fow hospitals where
li the principles of competitive contracting do not apply,

44. The rates of payment to SPCP Hospitals remain confidential from the
public for three years pursnant to California Government Code section 6254(q).

45.  As of December I; 2007, 203 out of the State’s approximately 450
hospitals operated under a SPCP contract with the Department, a decrease of 7
Ihospita]s since December 1, 2006. Twenty-one of these¢ 203 hospitals are
designated public hospitals which aré reimbursed on the basis of their certified
1pl:iblic expenditures for inpatient hospital services. The hbspitals that do not
participate in the SPCP continue to be paid under the cost-based reimbursement
system for Medi-Cal inpatient hospital services.

46. The rates paid to hospitals under the SPCP result from individual
negotiations and may vary widely from hospital to hospital. Many factors
l| contribute to the different varying per diem rates under the SPCP. These factors

13
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include, but are not limited to, the number of hospitals in the area, the population
each hospita serves, the services each hospital provides, and bed availability.
Medi-Cal Managed Care

47.  The Department operates several managed care models under Medi-Cal

to provide or arrange for the provision of health care services to Medi-Cal
beneficiaries. The three primary Medi-Cal managed care models are the Two-Plan
Model, County Organized Health Systeras ("COHS"), and Geographic Managed
Care ("GMC") plans. One Prepaid Health Plan ("PHP") also exists. Each model is
operated pursuant to and governed by specific statutes, regulations, and contract
provisions, , |

48.  Generally, each of these Medi-Cal managed care plans must be licensed
as a bealth care service plan under the Knox-Keene Hcalth Care Service Plan Act
(the "Knox-Keene Act") and comply with the requirements of that licensure, Cal.
Health & Saf. Code §§ 1340 et seq., 22 C.C.R. §§ 53200, 53840, 53910, However,
California Welfare and Institutions Code section 14087.95 exempts COHS from the
provisions of the Knox-Keene Act for the purpose of carrying out its Medi-Cal
contracts with DHCS.

49.  The State of California has received waivers from certain requirements
h of the Medicaid Act pursuant to 42 U.S.C. section 1315 in order to conduct its

Medi-Cal managed care programs. These waivers have included waivers of the

following requirements: Freedom of Choice, Statewideness, Single State Agency,

Comparability, Utilization Control, Contracts, and Redeterminations. None of these

Il waivers have included waivers of Sections 30(A) or 13(A).

LEGAY., REQUIREMENTS TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY SERVICES
50. The Emergency Medical Treatment and Active Labor Act
(“EMTALA”), 42 US.C. section 1395dd, obligates hospitals with dedicated

14
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emergency departments, as a condition of Medicare participation, to provide
emergency medical sexrvices without delay, to any and all patients who present with
an emergency medical condition, and to inguire about or seek payment only after the |
patient has been stabilized. EMTALA thus prohibits members of CHA from
denying emergency medical services based on the inadequacy of what will be paid
for emergency medical services.

51.  Under federal law, emergency medical conditions are defined broadly
and liberally under a “prudent layperson” standard. |

52,  Under EMTALA, hospitals with dedicated emergency departments also
are required to treat any and all patients for treatment who present i active labor. -

53. CMS recently adopted a rule further requiring hospitals with
specialized capabilities, but lacking dedicated emergency departments, to provide

services to medically unstable patients transferred from other hospitals that lack the

54.  Almost every general hospital in the United States participates in the
Medicare program including almost every CHA. member hospital. '

55. Moreover, California state law independently requires that, as a

|| condition of licensure, “[elmergency services and care ... be provided to any person

requesting the services or care, or for whom services or care is requested, for any
condition in which the person is in danger of loss or life, or serious injury or illness,

at any [hospital] that maintains and operates an emergency department . . . . Cal

Health & Saf. Code § 1317(a). Emergency services and care must be provided
without consideration for the pattent’s ability to pay for medical services and must
be rendered without first questioning the patient as to his or her ability to pay for
services. Cal. Health & Saf. Code § 1317(b), (d).

56.  Services to a patient cease to be “emergency” services when the patient
is stable for transfer to a facility contracted with the MCO. See, e.g., 42 U.S.C. §§
1395dd(b)(1)(A), 1395dd(eX(3); 1396u-2(b)(2)(B).

15
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57. “Post stabilization care services” is defined by federal law as “covered
services, related to an emergency medical condition that are provided after an
enrollee is stabilized in order to maintain the stabilized condition, or . .. to improve
or resolve the enrollee’s condiﬁon.” 42 CFR. § 438.114. “The attending
emergency physician, or the provider actually treating the enrollee, is responsible
for determining when that enrollee is sufficiently stabilized for transfer or discharge,
and that determination is binding” on Medi-Cal managed care entities. 42 C.FR. §
438.114(8)(3).

i
—

FEDERAL LAWS GOVERNING PAYMENT FOR EMERGENCY AND
POSTSTABILIZATION SERVICES
58.  Section 6085 of the Deficit Reduction Act (“DRA”) of 2005 provides

as follows:

SEC. 6085. EMERGENCY SERVICES FURNISHED BY
NON-CONTRACT PROVIDERS FOR MEDIC
MANAGED CARE ENROLLEES. B

S'i) In General — Section 1932(b)(2) of the Social Security
ct (42 U.S.C. 1396u~(b)(2)) 1s amended by adding at the
end of the following new subparagraph:

E% EMERGENCY SERVICES FURNISHED BY NON-
NTRACT PROVIDERS ~ Any fProwder of emergency
services that does not have in effect a contract with a
Medicaid managed care entity that establishes pafzm.f:pt
amounts for services furnished to a beneficiary enrolled in
the entity’s Medicaid managed care plan must accept as
pagr_ment in full the amounts (less any payments for
1ndirect costs of medical education and direct costs of
graduat_c medical education) that it could collect if the
eneficiary received medical assistance under this title
other than through enrollment in such an eatity. In a state
where rates paid to hospitals under the state plan are
negotiated by contract and not &thcly released, the
gaymcnt amount applicable under this subpatagraph shall
¢ the average coniract rate that would apply under the
state plan for general acute care hospitals or the average
gOn‘tI:EthIt rate that would apply under such plan for tertiary
ospitals. _

Eb Effective Date — The amendment made by subsection
- (a) shall take effect on January 1, 2007.

16
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59.  On information and belief, section 6085 of the DRA was proposed by
lobbyists engaged by Medicaid MCO(s). On information and Be}ief, Medicaid
MCQ(s) engineered the adoption of section 6085 for their financial ad{rantage in
order to avoid greater liability to Non-Contracted Hospitals.

60. Federal law does not mandate any specific payment rate from Medicaid
MCOs tgﬁ Non-Contracted Hospitals for poststabilization services. 42 US.C. §
1396u-2(b)(2)(A)(ii) requires that a MCO comply with guidelines for Medicare
managed care plans. “with regard to ihe coordination of post-stabilization care” “in
the same manner as such guidelines apply to Medicaret+Choice plans” offered under
the Medicare Act.> (Fmphasis added.}

61. 42 CF.R. section 438.114 accordingly requires that Medicaid managed
care plans cover and pay for poststabilization care “in accordance with provisions
set forth at [42 C.F.R.] Sec. 422.113(c). . . . In applying those provisions, reference
to ‘MHC organization’ must be read as reference to the entities responsible for
Medicaid payment. .. .” |

62. 42 C.ER. section 422.113(c) does not establish any specific rate of
payment for poststabilization services. 42 C.F.R. section 422.113(c)(2) requires that
a Medicare managed care plan maintains financial responsibility for the following
poststabilization care: (1) poststabilization services that have been pre-approved by
a plan provider or other plan representative consistent with 42 CEF.R. section
422.2.14, (2) poststabilization services that are vot pre-approved but are administered
to maintain the patient’s stabilized condition within 1 hour of a request to the

Medicare managed care plan for pre-approval of further poststabilization services,

2 “Medicare+Choice” or “M+C organization” is a reference to the predecessor to
“Medicare Advantage,” the program through which the federal Medicare program
currently contracts with managed care plans to pay providers for services provided
to Medicare enroliees.

17
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or (3) poststabilizaiion services that are not pre-approved but administered to
maintain, improve, or resolve the patient’s condition if (A) the plan does not
respond to a request for pre-approval within 1 hour, (B) the plan cannot be contacted
or (C) the plan representative and the treating physician cannot reacﬁ an agreement
concerning the enrollee’s care and a plan physician is not available for consultation.
The Medicare managed care plan’s responsibility to pay for poststabilization
services that have not been pre-approved ends when: {1) a plan physician with

privileges at the treating hospital assumes responsibility for the care of the patient,

11(2) a plan physician assumes responsibility for the patient by initiating transfer of

the patient, (3) the plan and the treating physician reach an agreement concerning
the patient’s care or (4) the patient is discharged,

63. 42 CE.R. section 422.214 establishes that, in general, payments from’
Medicare managed care plans to non«qontraci:ed providers must be made at the
amounts that would be made in full for a fee-for-service Medicare enrollee, less any
pass-through payments made for managed care enrolices. In other words, Medicare
managed care plans are requilred to pay Non-Contracted Hospitals for pre-authorized .
u services the amounts those providers would be paid by the Medicare fee-for-service
program, This payment standard is inapplicable to poststabilization services -
| provided within 1 hour of the hoépi’cal notifying a Medicare managed care plan of
stabilization or if (A) the plan does not respond to a request for pre-approval within
1 hour, (B) the plan cannot be contacted or {C) the plan rci)resentative and the
treating physician cannot reach an agreement concerning the enrollee’s care and 2
plan physician is not available for consultation.

64. The requirement in 42 C.ER. section 438.114 that Medicaid MCOs

cover and pay for poststabilization care “in accordance with” 42 C.F.R. section

422.113(c) establishes the scope of a Medicaid managed care plan’s financial

responsfSiIity to pay for poststabilization care, ie., the situations in which the

Medicaid managed care plan becomes financially liable for poststabilization care

18
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and the events which terminate the plan’s financial liability for poststabilization
care. 42 C.F.R. section 438.114’s reference to 42 C.F.R. section 422.113(c) does
not mandate anyépeciﬁc paytent rate.

65.  On information and belief, no court has interpreted federal law to
estabhish amy specific payment rate for Medicaid managed care plans o pon-
contracied providers of poststabilization services following an inpatient emergency

stay. - Further, on information and belief, CMS also does not interpret its own

,regﬁlations to establish any specific payment rate for Medicaid managed care plans

to non-contracted providers of poststabilization services following an inpatient
emergency stay. -

66. If 42 CFR. section 438.114°s reference to 42 C.F.R. section
422.113(c) was intended to establish any specific payment rate from Medicaid
managcd care plans to providers for pre—approved poststabilization services, that
rate would be the Medicare fee-for-service rate. 42 U.S.C. section 1396u-
2(b)2)AXiD); see also Medicaid Managed Care, 67 Fed. Reg. 40989 (June 14,
2002} (to be codified at 42 CF.R. pt. 438) (“the [poststabilization] services that
must be covered are those that must be covered under Medicare rules . . . in the

same manner as these rules apply to [Medicare] plans. . . ).

CALIFORNIA _STATUTES _GOVERNING PAYMENT FOR _NON-
CONTRACTED SERVICES BY HEALTH CARE SERVICE PLANS

67. Most Medi-Cal managed care plans are also governed by the Knox-
Keene Act, v&hich is administered by the California Department of Mapaged Health
Care (“DMHC”). ,

68. . DMHC regulations require that a health care service plan pay a non-
contracted provider "the reasonable and customary value for the health care services
rendered based upon statistically credible information that is updated at least

annually and takes into consideration: (i) the provider's training, qualifications, and

19
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length of time in practice; (ii) the nature of the services provided; (iti) the fees
usually charged by the provider; (iv) prevailing provider rates charged in the general
geographic area in which the services were rendered; (v) other aspects of the
economics of the medical provider's practice that are relevant; and (vi} any uhusual
circumstances in the case...." Tit. 28, Cal. Code Regs., § 1300.71(2)(3). This
standard applies to any services provided by a non-contracted providet, regardless of
whether the services are classified as "emergency services™ or not.

69, This standard matches the requirement in Health and Safety Code
section 1317.2a(d), which requires that third-party payors, inc‘iuding health care
service plans, be liable for the “reasonable charges” to a transferring hospital for
EMErgency services. '

| 70.  California law also requires most Medi-Cal managed care plans to take
responsibility for initiating transfer of patients who arrive through emergency rooms
at non-contracted hospital as soon as possible after stabilization. Cal. Health and
Safety Code § 1371.4; Title 28, C.CR. §§130{).7I.4(b)(3), {c). In situationé in
which the managed care plan fatls to transfer the patient, hospitals provide |

poststabilization services in order to improve or resolve the patient’s condition.

CALIFORNIA’S INVALID ATTEMPTES TO REGULATE PAYMENTS
FROM MEDI-CAL MANAGED CARE PLANS TO NON-CONTRACTED
PROVIDERS OF EMERGENCY AND POSTSTABILIZATION SERVICES

71.  On March 16, 2007, the Department issued All Plan Letter 07-003
(“APL 07-003”). - APL 07-003 ammounced that in California, the applicable rates
under section 6085 of the DRA were as follows:

For out-of-plan/network general acute care hospitals, the
applicable payment amount for emergency inmpatient
services is the average Sclective Provider Contracting
Program (SPCP) confract rate for general acute care.

hospitals. For out-of-plan/network terfiary care hospitals,
the applicable payment amount for emergency inpatient
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services is the average SPCP confract rate for tertiary
hospitals.

However, because the Department determined that it would need further
clarification from CMS before “developfing]” rates of payment pursuant {0 section
6085, it “encourage[d]” Medi-Cal managed care plans to pay Non-Contracted
Hospitals for emergency services according to average SPCP rates publisked in an
Annual Report to the Legislature prepared by CMAC. The Department announced
that “Toince the final rates are pubiished, the managed care plans may be required to
do a reconciliation process to ensure that all out-of-plan/network providérs of
emergency services, who were paid on a transition basis the [published rate in the
l CMAC Annual ‘chert to the Legislature], have been reimbursed in accordance
with” the rates set by the Department. Due to the issuance of this letter, neither

Medi-Cal managed care plans nor Non-Contracted Hospitals could reasonably have
cxpected the tben-'published average SPCP to be the final payment rates.
l 72, On September 18, 2008, after a protracted budget stalemate, Governor
Schwarzenegger signed Assembly Bill 1183 (“AB 1183”), the budget trailer bilt for
fiscal year 2008-09. A true and cotrect copy of pertinent sections of AB 1183 is
attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exbibit A.

73. AB 1183 was introduced originally in February 2007 as a bill

concerning hazardous materials. In September 2008, the Senate Commitiee on

Budget took over AB 1183 and amended it by eliminating the provisions concerning

Tttt m—rere——

hazardous materials and replacing them with budget trailer bill langnage, including
the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates at issue in this case. Prior to these amendments
passed in committee on September 15, 2008, the general public had never seen these
proposed rates. The amended version of the bill was passed the very next day,
September 16, 2008, by both the Senate and the Assembly. The bill went to the
Governor’s office for signature just four days later and ultimately was executed on
September 30, 2008.
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74, AB 1183 amended Welfare and Institutions Code section 14166.245,
Section 14166.245 as émended by AB 1183 limits Medi-Cal payments to Non-
SPCP Hospitals for inpatient hospital services as follows effective October 1, 2008:

a. For most Non-SPCP Hospitals, interim payments for inpatient hospital
services are the lesser of 90% of the interim rate or 95% of an “average regional per
diem contract rate.” Final reimbursement is limited to the lesser of 90% of the
hospital's audited allowable cost per day or 95% of an “average regional per diem
|contract rate” '

b.  “Small and rural hospitals” are exempted fom these limitations

10 || altogether, except that they are subjféct to the 10% reduction to their interim rates

Lz 11 and to their final reimbursement until November 1, 2008.
gzﬁﬁ 12 " ¢.  Certain hospitals in open HFPAs are subject only to the 10% rate
zZF8s !
g 28 g 13 (| reductions and not the “average regional per diem contract rate” limitations.
(= "E- g Pl - - -
Bags 14 75.  Welfare and Institutions Code section 14166.245 mandated that the
¥ b . ) : S
5 iz 15 “average regional per diem contract rates” be calculated as follows;
- .
35@ g 16 C)(1) For purposes of this subdivision and subdivision (c),
R l the average regional per diem contract rates shall be
gozo 17 derived from unweighted average coniract per diem rates
o5g® that are publicly available on June ] of each year, trended
mad 18 forward based on the trends in the California Medical
" Assistance Commisgion's. Aupnual Report te the
19 Legislafure. For tertiary hospitals, and for all other
hosFlrals the regional average per diem contract rates
20 shall be Basqd on the Cgcograp' ic regions in the California
Medical Assistance Commission's Annnal Report to the
21 {; Legislature. The applicable average regional per diem
coniract rates for tertlaxg hospitals and for all other
22 hospitals shall be published by the department on or before
October 1, 2008, and these rates shall be updated annuall
23 " fot each state fiscal year and shall become effective eagc
.]uli/ 1, thereafter, Supplemental payments shall not be
24 included in this calculation,
25 (i) For ?mgoses of clause (i), both the federal and
nonfederal share of the designated public hospital cost-
26 based rates shall be included in the detcrmination of the
average contraci rates by muliiplying the hospital's interim
27 rate, established pursuant to Section 14166.4 and that is in
effect on June 1 of each year, by two.
28
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(iii% For the purposes of this section, a tcrtia}?f hospital is a
children's hospital specified in Section 10727, or a hospital
that has been designated as a Level I or Level II frauma
center by the Emergency Medical Services Authority
gstablished pursuant to Section 1797.1 of the Health and
Safety Code. :
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" the AB 1183 rate reductions on the basis that the rate reductions were preempted by
s Section 30(A) and that the plaintiffs had established a likelihood of irreparable harm
14 in the form of reduced payments that could not later be recovered in federal court
i " due to the Eleventh Amendment. _
16 77. AB 1183 also enacted California Welfare and Institutions Code section
17 14091.3, which states, in relevant part:
' - (c) Any hospital that does not have in effect a contract
18 with a Medi-Cal managed care health plan, , , shall accept
' as payment in full, from all these plans, the following
19 amounts:
20 &DFF or outpatient services, the Medi-Cal Fee-For-Service
{FS) payment amounts.
21 '
(2) For emergency inpatient services, the ayerage per dicm
21 - contract rate specified in paragraph (2) of subdivision (b)
‘ of Section 14166.245, excepf that the payment amount
23 shall not be reduced by 5 percent, For the purposes of this
_ aragraph, this payment amount shall apply to all
24 | ospitals, including hos%c{als‘ that contract with the
‘department under the Medi-Cal Sclective Provider
25 - Contracting Program _ described in  Article 2.7
I (commencing with Section 14081%, and small and rural
26 ho?_pltals specified in Section 124840 of the Health and
Safety Code. '
27 2
: (?zﬁnl?oq poststabilization services following an emergenc
28 admission, payment amounts shall be consistent wit

76.  On April 6, 2009, the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeal, in California
Pharmacists Association v. Maxwell-Jolly, _ F.3d __, 2009 WL 975458 (9th Cir.
2009), stayed the application of various hospital reimbursement reductions enacted
by AB 1183, including the reimbursement reductions in Welfare and Institutions
" Code section 14166.245, pending the appeal of the trial court's denial of 2
prelimipary infunction. The Ninth Circuit concluded that the plaintiff hospitals and
CHA had demonstrated a likelihood of success on the merits of their challenge to

5 " ' 09
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subdivision (e (R) of Section 438.114 of Title 42 of the Code

of Federal Regulations. This I}lnar'ctgrapsh shall only be

1mplemented to the extent that coatract amendment

asfuage providing for these payments is approved by
Ch For purposes of this paragraph, jr*nent

amount Shail %Epig to all hospitals, includin hospita hat

contract with epartment under the Medi-Cal Selectwe

Provider Contractmg Program pursuant to Arficle 2

{commencing with Section 4081};

78.  On October 2, 2008, the Department issued another AII Plan Letter
(“APL 08-008”) regarding “Reimbursement for Non-Contracted Hospital
Emergency Inpatient Services.” APL 08-008 announced the applicable two sets of
“average regional per diem contract rates,” one for January 1, 2007 to June 30, 2008
and one for July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009. A true and correct copy of APL 08-008
is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit B,

79. On November 10, 2008, the Department issued a third All Plan Letter
(“APL 08-010) regarding “Hospital Payment for Medi-Cal Post-Stabilization
Services.” In that letter, the Department announced that California Welfare and
Institutions Code section 14091.3(c)3) requires that non-contracted providers of
poststabilization services “accept as payment in full for post-stabilization services
the hospital’s Medi-Cal Fee-For-Service (FFS) payment amounts for general acute
care inpatient service set forth in W&I Code Section 14166.245.” (Emphasis
removed.) These are the paymeni rates that were enjoined by the Ninth Circuit in
California Pharmacists Association v. Maxwell-Jolly, A true and correct copy of
APL 08-010 is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit C.

80. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and thereon allege that, like the
Director’s failures enjoined in fndependent Living Centers of Southern California, et
al. v. Shewry, 543 F3d 1050 (9th Cir. 2008) and California Pharmacists
Association v. Maxweﬂ-.fofzjz, prior to enacﬁng the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates
in AB 1183, or implementing these rates pursuant to APL 08-008 and APL 08-010,
no studies or other analyses were conducted by the Legislature or by the Director to

determine whether the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates would be consistent with
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efficiency, economy and quality of care or with the costs of providing the services to

which these rates apply.

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE’S REGULATION OF

POSTSTABITIZATION SERVICES AFTER AB 1183
81. " On September 30, 2008, the Legislature enacted Assembly Bill 1203
(“AB 1203”). AB 1203 enacted significant changes to the responsibilities of health

plans Licensed pursuant to the Knox-Keene Act and Non-Countracted Hospitais with

regard to post-stabilization care.

82, AB 1203 amended California Health and Safety Code seetion 1262.8 to |
require that if a hospital is able to obtain the name and contact information of a
patient’s health care service plan (after seeking to do so as required by the secﬁon),

the hospital must contact the plan or the plan’s contracting medical provider for

 authorization to provide poststabilization care. Cal. Health & Saf. Code §

1262.8(b). |

83. The plan must within thirty -minute_s either approve the post-
stabilization services or decide to-transfer the patient. Cal. Health & Saf. Code § |
1371.4().

84. If the plan does not notify the hospital of its decision to either approve
post-stabilization services or transfer the patient, Health and Safety Code section
1268.2(d)(2) requirés that the plan “shall pay charges for the care....” (Emphasis
added.) Likewise, if a plan decides to iransfer a patient but fails to transfer the
patient “within a reasonable time[,}” the plan is liable to pay “charges” for the care.
Cal. Health & Saf. Code § 1268.2(d)(3) (emphasis added).

85.  Nothing in AB 1203 exempts Medi-Cal managed care plans licensed by
the Department of Managed Health Care from its requirements.
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DEFENDANT’S VIOLATIONS OF LAW
86. Violation of Federal Statute: The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are

invalid and may not lawfully be implemented because they violate federal Medicaid
law, and are therefore preempted by the Supremacy Clause, because:
a.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates violate Section 30{A) because:

1. Neither the Director rior the Legislature considered the factors of
efficiency, economy, quality of care, and access to services prior to enacting the AB
1183 Non-Contracted Hospital Rates;

ii.  Neither the Director nor the wgzslature demonstrated a
reasonable comnection between Non-Contracted Hospital Rates and the efficient and
economical provision of quality care, or ensuring access to services, prior to
enacting the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates;

i, Neifhcr the Legislature nor the Director considered the costs of
providing quality care, relied on credible cost studies in enacting the Non-
Contracted Hospital Rates, or demonstrated a reasonable connection between Medi-
Cal rates as affected by the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates and provider costs;

| iv. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are not consistent with
efﬂmency, cconomy, and quality of care, and do not ensure that Medi-Cal
beneficiaries have equal access to services; and/or

v.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are not reasonably related to
hospital costs of providing the services subject to these rates. The SPCP contract
rates from which the Non-Contracted Hospital Ratcs were derifed are not based on
hospital costs, were not intended to cover the costs of efficient and economical
hospitals and were intended to be and are less than hospital costs so that the
California Medical Assistance Commission could show anmually that the SPCP
saved the Medi-Cal program money as compared to the reimbursement that would
have been paid under the Medi-Cal program’s reasonable cost reimbursement

methodology. The use of statewide average SPCP contract rates to determine the
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Non-Contracted Hospital Rates is not consistent with efficiency, economy and
quality of care, and results in rates that are not reasonably related to hospital costs
because, inter alia, the rates do not take into account various factors that affect
hospital costs, such as differences among hospitals in the types of cases (or case
raix) they treat; differences among hospitals in the types of patients (or patient mix)
they treat; differences between the average cost of treating patients under SPCP
coniracts and the patients treated on out-of-network bases under Medi-Cal managed
care, which include primanly patients initially seen on an emergency basis; and
[regional variances in salaries and other cost inpuis.

b.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates violate Section 13(A) because they
were not adopted through a public process as required by this provision. For
example: '

1. The proposed Non-Contract Hospital Rates, the methodologies
underlying the establishment of these rates and the justifications for the rates were

never published;

A Sdrirrrprere
e—

ii.  Providers, beneficiaries, and their representatives and other
concerned residents of the State of California were never given 'a reasonable
oppoﬁ:unity to review and comment on the proposed rates, methodologies and
justifications; '

iti. The final Non-Contract Hospital Rates, the methodologies
“underlying the establishment of these rates and the justifications for the i:atcs were
never published; and/or ' '

| tv.  The Non-Contract Hospital Rates do not take into account the

situation of hospitals which serve a disproportionate number of low-income patients
with special needs; |
¢.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Emergency Rates violate 42 U.S.C.

section 1396u-2(b) becanse:
i, 42 USC. section 1396u-2(b)2)(D) requires payment from
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"'M@di@al managed care plans at an “average contract rate,” which encompasses all
payments from California to a hospital under the hospital’s SPCP contract. The
Director did not include certain payments made to hospitals for inpatient services
under the hospitals' SPCP confracts in computing the Non-Contracted Hospital
Emergency Rates, including supplemental payments paid to hospitals as part of their
SPCP contracts; and/or

i, 42 US.C. section 1396u-2(b)(2}D) is intended to require
payments 1o Non-Contract Hospitals for emergency séwi_ces to approximaie the
amounts that hospitals would have been paid under the fee-for-service program.

The Non-Contracted Hospital Emergency Rates fail to accurately reflect the

payments under the fee-for-service program because the Director calculated the
Non-Contracted Hospital Fmergency Rates without taking into account the
differences in Medi-Cal volume between facilities with SPCP coniracts. In other
words, the Non-Contracted Hospital Emergency Rates are preempted by 42 U.8.C,
section 1396u-2(b)}(2)(D) because they are calcuiated as an “unweighted” or |
“straight” average of SPCP contract rates, rather than an average weighted based on
the volume of Medi-Cal inpatient services furnished by each SPCP contracted
’hospital; and/or

ii.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates violate 42
U.8.C. section 13.96u-2(b)(2}(A)(ii) because inasmuch as t}iey attempt to establish
poststabilization rates in compliance with federal law, they do not require that Medi-
Cal managed care plans comply with guidelines for Medicare managed care plang
.Wiﬂl regard to poststabilization care “in the same manner as such guidelines apply”
to Medicare managed care plans.
: 87. Violation of Federal Regulations: The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates
are invalid and may not lawfully be implemented because they violate federal
Medicaid regulations, and are therefore preempted by the Supremacy Clause,

because:

28
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a. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates violate 42 C.F.R. section 447.205
because the Department failed to give public notice as required by this provision as
follows: '

L Public notice is required because the Non-Contracted Hosi)ital
Rates are a significant change in the Department's methods and standard for setting
payment rates for Non-Contracted Hospital services;

ii.  The Department failed to provide public notice describing the

proposed change in method and standards, giving an estimate of of any increase or

decrease in annual aggregate expendimrss, explaining why the agency was changing
its methods and standards, identifying a local agency in each county where copies of
the proposed changes were available for review, giving an address where written
conuments may be sent and reviewed by the public, and giving the location, date and
time of any public hearings; and
iii.  No prior notice was ever published as a public announcement in

a suitable poblication as defined in 42 C.FR. § 447.205(d)(2); and/or

b.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates violate 42 C.F.R.
section 438.114 because, if and to the extent this regulation establishes any rate of

payment to Non-Contracted Hospitals for poststabilization services, it requires
payment for poststabilization services at the Medicare fee-for-service rates, and the
Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates are generally lower than the
Medicare fee-for-service rates. '

l 88. .No_State Plan Amendment: The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are
invalid and may nét lawfully be implemented because they are inconsistent with and
Jviolatc the State Plan, including, but not limited to, Attachment 4,19-A of the State
Plan as to hospital inpatient services. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are
therefore preempted by ‘the Supremacy Clause. The Director may not lawfully
implement the AB 1183 Rate Reductions unless and until he obtains federal
approval of the necessary amendments to the State Plan from the federal |
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government. Plamtiffs are informed and believe, and thereon allege, that the
Director has not obtained federal approval of a State Plan Amendment for the Non-
Contracted Hospital Rates.

80. Violation of 1.S. and California Constitution; The Non-Contracted
Hospital Rates violate the Fifth Amendment of the U.S. Constitution and Article [,
section 19 of the California Constitution by effectuating a taking of the property of
hospitals to Medi-Cal mahaged care plans without any public use or purpose. In this
regard: o

a. ‘The Nonw‘;ontracted Hospital Rates force Plaintiff and its membeis 1o
absorb losses and thereby directly subsidize privately owned and operated Medi-Cal
managed care plans;

b.  Given the prevailing capitation payment arrangements with the
Department, the Medi-Cal managed care plans are the sole, direct and substantial
benefictaries of the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates; '

¢.  No public purpose for the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates was
enunciated in section 6085 of the Deficit Reduction Act, Assembly Bill 1183 or any
of the Department’s All Plan Letters;

d.  Any public benefit that might result from plaintiff’s members accepting

the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates is, at best, indirect, incidental, and attennated;

E and/or _

e.  The Non-Confracted Hospital Rates were enacted at the instance and
for the pecuntary benefit of the managed care industry as a means of enhancing the
profitability of private managed care plans; any intended or alleged public benefit is
pretextual. |

90. Violation of State Law:

a.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates violate Weltare
and Institutions Code section 14091.3(c)(3) because the Non-Confracted Hospital

Poststabilization Rates are not consistent with 42 C.F.R. section 438.114(e) as
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required by section 14091.3{c)}(3). To the extent 42 C.F.R. section 438.114(e)
specifies a payment rate, it specifies a péyment rate equal to the amount that would
have been paid on a fee-for-service basis under the Medicare program through its
references to various Medicare .'regulaﬁons. The Non-Contracted Hospital
Poststabilization Rates are generally lower than the Medicare fee-for-service rates;

b.  To the extent that 42 C.F.R. section 438.114(e) does not specify a rate
of payment, the Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates are invalid because
they result from an invalid delegation of legislative authority to the Department and
the Director pursvant to Welfare and Instituﬁcns Code section 14091.3{c), as the
Department and the Director are provided no standards whatsoever by the
legislature for the development of Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates.
This delegation without standards Vvioiates the California Constitution by
impermissibly authorizing the executi{fc branch of state government to assume
legislative functions which are the exclusive province of the state legislature;

c. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are invalid as underground
rulemaking witheut compliance with the procedural requirements of the California
Administrative Procedure_‘Aot, Government Code sections 11340, et seq. The Non;
Contracted Hospital Rates constitute regulations under California law because they
are rules of general application. However, they were implemented pursuant to APL
108-008 and APIL. 08-010, neither of which was adopted in accordance with the

Calitorma Administrative Procedure Act;

d.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are invalid because they conflict
with the “reasonable and customary” payment standard of Title 28, California Code
of Regulations, section 1300.71(a)(3);

e.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates are invalid

because they attempt fo establish a lower rate of payment for poststabilization
services that is almost always lower than hospital charges in direct contradiction of

|| the statutory requirement in AB 1203 that a plan pay charges for care if it does not
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notify the hospital of its decision to either approve post-stabilization services or
transfer the patisnf or if a plan decides to transfer a patient but fails to transfer the
patient “within a reasonable time;”

f. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are invalid because they attempt to
establish a lower rate of payment for emergency services than those required by
California Health and Safety Code section 1317.2a(d); and/or

g.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are invalid becanse they violate
Title 22, California Code of Reguiations, section 50004, by estabiishing rates that
are inconsistent with and violate the State Plan which currently does not include the

Non-Contractual Hospital Rates.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
(VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.C. § 1396a(a)(30)(A)/SUPREMACY CLAUSE)
! 91. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference paragraphs ! through 90,

inclusive, as though fully set forth herein.

92. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates violate Section 30{A) of the
Medicaid Act because: ' |

a.  Neither the Director nor the Legislature considered the factofs of

19 Ek efficiency, economy, quality of care, and access to services prior to enacting the

Non-Contracted Hospital Rates;
b.  Neither the Director nor the Legislature demonstrated a reasonable

connection between the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates and the provision of quality

care in an efficient and economic manner, or ensuring access to services, prior to

24 {| enacting the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates; and

25
26

27
28

¢.  Neither the Legislature nor the Director considered the costs of
providing quality care or demonsirated a reasonable connection between Medi-Cal
rates as affected by the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates and provider costs.

d.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are not consistent with efficiency,

32
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economy, and quality of care, and do not ensure that Medi-Cal beneficiaries have
equal access to services; and/or

e. The Non-Contracmd Hospital Rates are not reasonably related to
hospital costs of providing the services subject to these rates,

93. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates and the provisions of California
law pursnant to which they have been implemented are thus preempted by the
Supremacy Clause of the United States Constitution, art. IV, because the mandated

rates, enacied solely for the benefit of Medi-Cal managed care plans in disregard of
l[ the Section 30(A} statutory factors, stand as an obstacle to the accomplishment and
execution of the full purposes and objectives of Congress in the enactment of said
Section. Moreover, the Non-Contracted Hospital rates are preernpted under the

I Supremacy Clause because the Director cannot simultaneously comply with the

provisions of California law requiring the implementation of the Non-Contracted.
| Hospital Rates and Section 30(A). '

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

(VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.C. § 1396a(a)(13)(A)

SUPREMACY CLLAUSE/M2 US.C. § 1983)

94. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference paragrapbs 1 through 93,
inclugive, ag though fully set forth herein.

95.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates violate Section 13(A) because they

were not adopted through a public process as required by this provision,
96. Specifically, the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates were not enacted in
accordance with Section 13(A) because:
a.  The proposed Non-Contract Hospital Rates, the methodologies
underlying the establishment of these rates and the justifications for the rates were
never published; '

b.  Providers, beneficiaries, and their representatives and other concerned
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residents of the State of California were never given a reasonable opportunity to
review and comment on the proposed rates, methodologies and justifications;

C The final Nou-Coutract Hospital Rates, the methodologies undeslying
the establishment of these rates and the justifications for the rates were never
published; and/or

d.  The Non-Contract Hospital Rates do not take into account the situation |
of hospitals which serve a disproportionate number of low-income patients with
special needs; and/or

97. The Non-Contracted Hospltal Rates have been adopted by the
Department under color of state law. CHA represents the interests of hospitals that -
have been deprived of their privately enforceable rights conferred by 42 US.C.
section 1396a(a)(13)(A). Accordingly, the Director has violated 42 U.S.C. section
1983 by adopting the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates,

98. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are also preempted by the
Supremacy Clanse of the United States Constitution, art. IV. Moreover, the Non-
Contracted Hospital rates are preempted uﬁder the Supremacy Clause because the
Director cannot simultaneously comply with the provisions of® California law
requiring the implementation of the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates and Section
13(A). '

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

(VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.C. § 13%6u-2(b)

SUPREMACY CLAUSE/42 US.C. § 1983)

99.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 99,
inclusive, as though fully set forth herein.

100. The Non-Contracted Hospital Emergency Rates violate 42 U.S.C
section 1396u-2(b)(2)(D) because they fail to include all the payments to hospitals
pursuant to their SPCP contracts by excluding supplemental payments to hospitals.
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191. The Non-Contracted Hospital Emergency Ratés further violate 42
U.8.C. section 1396u-2(b)}2)(D) because they fail to accurately reflect the amounts
hospitals would have been paid from the Medi-Cal fee-for-service program by
calculating the average contract amounts as a straight, unweighted average.

102. The Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates violate 42 U.S.C.
section 1396u-2(b)(2)(A)i1) bocause inasmuch as they attempt to establish
poststabilization rates in compliance with federal law, they do not require that Medi-
Cal managed care plans comply with guidelines for Medicare managed care plans
with regard to poststabilization care “in the same manner as such guidclihes apply”
to Medicare managed care plaus.

103. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates have been adopted by the
Department under color of state law. CHA represents the interests of hospitals that

lhave been deprived of their privately enforceable ﬁghts conferred by 42 US.C.

section 1396u-2(b)(2). Accordingly, the Director has violated 42 U.S.C. section
1983 by adopting the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates. _

104. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are also preempted by -the
Supremacy Clause of the United States Constitution, art. IV.  Moreover, the Non-
Contracted rates are preempted under the Suprémaéy Clanse because the Director
‘caﬁnot simultaneously comply with the provisions of California law requiring the

implementation of the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates and 42 U.S.C. sections

22
23
24
25
26

ZI'

271

28

1396u-2(5)(2)(D) and 1396u-2(b)}(2)(A) ).

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(VIOLATION OF 42 C.F.R. § 447.205/SUPREMACY CLAUSE)
105. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 105,

inclusive, as though fully set forth herein.

35
COMPLAINT




. Case 2:08-cv-03694-CAS-MAN  Document 1 Filed 05/22/2009 Page 36 of 49

HOOPER, LUNDY 3 BOCKMAN, INC.,
18785 GENTURY PARK EAST, SUITE § 600
TEL: {310) 551-811} * FAX: (310} 551-8181

LOS ANBELES, CALIFORNIA S0O0E7-2517

: 25

2019484.5

10|

21

.28

R N L S T

11
12
13
14
15
16

106. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates violate 42 C.F.R. section 447.205
because the Department failed to give public notice as required by this provision as
follows: .

a.  Public notice is required because the Non-Coniracted Hospital Rates
are a significant change in the Department's methods and standard for setting
payment rates for Non-Contracted Hospital services;

b.  The Department failed to provide public notice describing the proposed
change in method and standards, giving an estimate of of any increase or decrease in
annual aggregate expenditures, explaining why the agency was changing its
methods and standards, identifying a local agency in each county where copies of
the proposed changes were available for review, giving an address where written
comments may be sent and reviewed by the public, and giving the location, date and
time of any public hearings; and

c. No prior notice was ever published as a public anhouncement in a
suitable publication as defined in 42 C.F.R. §447.205(d)(2).

17
18
19
20

22
23
24

26
27

* FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION .
| (VIOLATION OF 42 C.F.R. § 438.114/SUPREMACY CLAUSE)
107. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 106,

inclusive, as though fully set forth herein,

108. The Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates are invalid and
may not lawfully be implemented hecause they are inconsistent with 42 C.F.R.
section 438.114 because if that regulation establishes any rate of payment for pre-
approved poststabilization services, that rate would be equal to the Medicare fee-for-
service rate.

109. The Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates are thus
preempted by the Supremacy Clause of the United States Constitution, art. IV.
{ Moreover, the Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates are preempted under
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the Supremacy Clause because the Director cannot simnultaneousty comply with the
provisions of California law Tequiring the implementation of the Non-Centracted

Hospital Emergency Rates and 42 C.F.R. section 438.114.

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(FAILURE TO AMEND STATE PLAN/SUPREMACY CLAUSE)
110. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 109,

{l inclusive, as though fully set forth herein.

111, The Director may not lawfully implement the Non-Contracted Hospital
Rates because they are inconsistent with and violate the State Plan unless and until it
obtains federal approval of the necessary amendments to the State Plan to the
federal government,

112. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rafes arc thus preempted by the
Supremacy Clause of the United States Constitution, art. IV. Moreover, the Non-
Contracted Hospital rates are precmpted under the Supremacy Clanse becanse the
Director cannot simulianeously comply with the provisions of California law
requiring the implementation of the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates and the State
Plan.

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(VIOLATION OF U.S. CONSTITUTION TAKINGS CLAUSE
SUPREMACY CLAUSE/42 U.S.C. § 1983}

113. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 112,

inclusive, as though fully set forth herein.

114. The takings clause of the Fifth Amendment to the U.S. Constitution
prohibits the taking of “private property’; by the government “without just
compensation.” |

115. Takings are not limited to outright seizures or condemnations of
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physical property, but may include the forced diminution in the value of private
property resulting from governmental regulation of the use of private business or
property.

116. The “public use” clause of the Fifth Amendment permits any taking of
private property only for a public purpose.

117. The takings affected by the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are not fora
public purpose. In this regard:
| a.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates force Plaintiff and its members to
absorb losses and thereby directly subsidize privately owned and operated Medi-Cal
managed care plans;

b.  Given the prevailing capitation payment arrangements with the
Department, the Medi-Cal managed care plans are the sole, direct and substantial
beneficiaries of the Non-Contracted Hospiial Rates;

c. No public purpese for the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates was
enunciated in section 6085 of the Deficit Reduction Act, Assembly Bill 1183 or any
of the Department’s All Plan Letters;

d.  Any public benefit that might result from ﬁlaintiff’s membetrs accepting
the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates i3, ét best, indirect, .incidcntai, and attenuated;

e.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates were enacted at the instance and
for the pecuniary benefit of the mﬁnaged care industry as a means of enhancing the
profitability of private managed care plans; any intended or alleged public benefit is
pretextual.

118. Accordingly, the takings effectuated by the Non-Contracted Hospital
Rates are per se unconstitutional takings. |

‘119, The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates have been adopted by the
Department under color of state law. CHA. represents the interests of hospitals that
have been deprived of their privately enforceable right fo be free of unlawful takings
guai'anteed under the U.S. Constitution, Accordingly, the Director has violated 42
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U.5.C. section 1983 by adopting the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates.
120. Also, the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are preempied by the
Supremacy Clause of the United States Constitution, art. IV. Moreover, the Noo-

Contracted Hospital rates are preempted under the Supremacy Clause because the

requiring the implementation of the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates and the

1
2
3
4
§ || Director cannot simultaneously comply with the provisions of California law
6
7 || Constitutional prohibition of takings without a public use.

. .

9

10 EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION

11 (PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE

12 CALIFORNIA CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE § 1085)
13§ 121. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 120, |
14 || inclusive; as thoﬁgh fully set forth herein.

i5 122. Plaintiff has a beneficial interest that rates established for non-contract

* FAX: (310) 551-818)

16 | hospitals comply with the requirements of the California Constitution and ofher
17 f California statutes.
18 123. The Director has a duty to comply with the federal laws, the 1.8, and
19 || California Constitutions and other California statutes, but has violated this duty, by
20 || adopting the Non—Coﬂtractedr Hospital Ratgs in violation of 42 U.S.C. sections
21| 1396a(a)(30)(A), 1396a(a)(13)(A), 1396u-2(b)}2)XD) and 1396u-2(b)(2)(A)), 42
| 22||C.E.R. sections 447.205 and 438.114, the State Plan, the Fifth Amendment of the
23 {| U.S. Constitution, section 19 of Arficle I of the California Constitution, California
24 | Welfare and Institutions Code sections 14091 3(c)(3), California Health and Safety
25 | Code sections 1268.2 and 1317.2a(d), the California Administrative Procedure Act,
26 | California Government Code section 11340, er seq., Title 22, California Code of
27 || Regulations, section 50004 and Title 28, California Code of Regulations, section
28 11 1300.71(2)(3). | |

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA SPQG7-2517

1875 CENTURY PARK EAST, SULTE | 600
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124, Specifically, the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates violate the California
Constitution and California statutes as follows:

125, Secfion 19 of Article 1 of the California Constitution permits the.takiag
of “private property” by the government only when the taking is “for a public use
and only when just compensation . . . has first been paid to, or into court for, the
owner.,” |

126. Takings are not limited to outright seizures or condemnations of
physical property, but may include the forced diminution in the value of private
property resulting from governmental regulation of the use of private business or
property.

127. The “public use” clause of the section 19 of Article T of the California
Consﬁtution permits any taking of private property only for a public purpose.

128. The takings affected by the Non-Confracted Hospital Rates are not for a
public purpose. In this regard: '

2. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates force Plaintiff and its members to _
absorb losses and thereby directly subsidize privately owned and operated Medi-Cal
managed care plans;

b Given the prevailing capitation payment arrangements with the
Department, the Medi-Cal managed care plans are the sole, direct and substantial
beneficiaries of the Non-Coatracted Hospital Rates;

c.  No public purpose for the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates was
enunciated in Assembly Bill 1183 or any of the Department’s ALl Plan Letter;;

d.  Any public benefit that might result from plaintiff’s members accepting
the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates is, at best, indirect,- incidental, and attenuated;

¢.  The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates were enacted at the instance and
for the pecuniary benefit of the managed care industry in California as a means of
cnhancing.the profitability of private managed care plans; any intended or alleged
public benefit is pretextual.
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129. Accordmgly, the takings effectuated by the Non-Contracted Hosp1ta1
Rates are per se unconstitutional pursuant to the California Constitution.

130. The Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates violate Welfare
[and Institutions Code section 14091.3(c}(3) because the Non-Contracted Hospital
Poststabilization Rates are not consistent with 42 C.F.R. section 438.114(e) as
required by section 14091.3(c)(3). To the extent 42 C.FR. section 438.114{e)
specifies a payment rate, it specifies a payment rate equal to the amount that would
have been paid on a fee-for-service basis under the Medicare program through its
references to various Medicare regulations. Non-Contracted Hosgpital
Poststabilization Rates are generally lower than the Medicare fee-for-service rates.

131. To thé_ extent that 42 C.F.R. section 438.114{e) does not specify a rate
of payment, the Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates are invalid because
they result froni an invalid delegation of legislative authority to the Department and
the Director pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14091.3(c), as the
Depariment and the Director are provided no standards whatsoever by the
legislature for the development of Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates.
This delegation without standards violates the California Constitution by
impermissibly authorizing the executive branch of state government to assume
legislative functions which are the exclusive province of the state legislature.
| 132. The Nop-Contracted Hospital Rates are invalid as underground
mlemaking without compliance with the procedural requirements of the California
Administrative Procedure Act, Government Code sections 11340, ef seg. The Non-
Contracted Hospital Rates constitute regulations under California law because they

24
25
26
27
28

are rules of general applications, However, they were implemented pursuant to APL
08-008 and APL 08-010, neither of which was adopted in accordance with the
California Adoinistrative Procedure Act. |

133. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are invalid because they conflict
with the “reasonable and customary” payment standard of Title 28, California Code

41
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of Regulations, section 1300.71(a)(3). _

134. The Non-Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates are invalid
because they attempt to establish a lower rate of payment for poststabilization
services in direct contradiction of the statutory requirement in AB 1203 that a plan
pay charges for care if it does not notify the hospital of its decision to either approve
post-stabilization services or transfer the patient or if a plan decides %o transfer a
patient but fails to transfer the patient “within a reasonable time.”

135, The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are invalid because they attempt to
establish a lower rate of payment for emergency services than those reqaired by
California Health and Safety Code section 1317.2a(d).

136. The Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are invalid because they violate
Title 22, California Code of Regulations, section 50004, by establishing rates that
are inconsistent with and violate the State Plan.

137. Plaintiff has performed all conditions precedent to the filing of the
petition for mandamus. No other adequate remedies exist under stamte, regulation
or other provision of law. The existence of declaratory relief and injunctive relief
does not prevent the use of mandate. (County of Los Angeles v. State Department of
Public Heaith (1958) 158 Cal.App.2d 425, 446.)

NINTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(DECLARATORY RELIEF)
138. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 137,

inclusive, as though fully set forth herein.

139. An actual and justiciable controversy exists between Plaintiff and the
Director regarding the validity of the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates. Plaintiff
contends that the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are invalid and unlawful in
violation of federal statute, federal regulations, the State Plan, the U.S. and

California Constitutions, and California laws, while the Director contends that the
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Non-Contracted Hospital Rates are valid in all respects.

140. Accordingly, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. section 2201, Plaintiff requests this
Court to declare that the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates ate invalid and unlawful.

141, No administrative appeal process or other administrative remedy is
available to Plaintiffs to challenge the AB 1183 Rate Reductions.

142. All of the said injuries are great and immediate, for which damages at
law are inadequate, and for which plaintiffs have no plain, adequate or speedy relief

at law or otherwise.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment as follows:

I.  For an Order declaring that the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates violate
42 U.S.C. sections 1396a{a)}(30)(A), 1396a(a)(13) and 1396u-2(b)(2), 42 C.F.R.
section 447.205, and the Fifth Améndment of the United States Constitution and aie
thus invalid and/or preempted by the Supremacy Clause of the United States
Constitution, art. TV; ,

2. For an Order declaring that the Non-Contracted Hospital
lPoststabﬂization Rates violate 42 C.F.R. section 438.114 and are thus invalid and/or
precmpted by the Supremacy Clause of the United States Constitution, art. IV;

3.  For an Order declaring that the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates
represent a de facto amendment to the State Plan and therefore said rate reductions
cannot be imposed without federal approval; _

4,  For an Order declaring that the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates violate
section 19 of Article I {takings clausc) and section 3 of Article Il (separation of
powers) of the California Cons'tilution, the California Administrative Procedure Act,
California Government Code section 11340, et seq., Title 22, California Code of

26 || Regulations, section 50004, and Title 28, California Code of Regulations
27 1 1300.71(a)(3), and are thus invalid,

28

5. For an Order declaring that the Non-Contracted Hospital Emergency
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Rates violate California Health and Safety Code section 1317.2a(d), and are thus
invalid; -

6. For an Order declaning that the Non-Contracted Hospital
Poststabilization Rates violate California Hf:a}th and Safety Code section 1268.2,
and Welfare and Institutions Code section 14091.3(c)(3), and are thus invalid;

7.  For an Order declaring that, when setting Non-Contracted Hospital

o

Rates in the future, the Department must consider whether the rates have a
reasonable relationship to the costs of providing services 1o Medi-Cal beneficiaries
{to comply with federal Medicaid requirements and so as to prevent a taking for the
sole, primary benefit of a private party;

8.  For a Writ of Mandate invalidating the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates
because they violate 42 U.S.C. sections 1396a(a)(30)(A), 1396a(a)(13) and 1396u-

#2(b)(2), 42 C.F.R. section 447205, the Fifth Amendment of the United States

Constitution, section 19 of Article I (takings clause) and section 3 of Article I
(separation of powers) of the California Constitution, the California Administrative
Procedure Act, California Government Code section 11340, ef seq., Title 22,
California Code of Regulations, section 50004, and Title 28, California Code of
Regulations 1300.71(a)(3), and ordering the Director not to implement the Nog-
Contracted Hospital Rates;

9. For a Wiit of Mandate invalidating the Non—Contracted Hospital
"Emergency Rates because they violate California Health and Safety Code section
1317.2a(d), and ordering the Director not to implement the Non-Contracted Hospital
Emergency Rates;

10. For a Writ of Mandate invalidating the Non-Contracted Hospital
Poststabilization Rates because they violate 42 C.F.R. section 438.114, California
Health and Safety Code section 1268.2, and California Welfare and Institutions

Code section 14091.3(c)(3) and ordering the Director not to implement the Non-
Contracted Hospital Poststabilization Rates;
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11.  For an Order preliminarily and permanently enjoining Director from
effectuating the Non-Contracted Hospital Rates;

12. For the costs of suit, inclading reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred by
Plaintiff pursnant to 42 U.S.C. § 1988 or as may otherwise be authorized by law;
and

13. Such other and further relief as may be just and proper.

DATED:; May 22, 2009 HOOPER, LUND}; & BOOKMAN, INC.

-~
By: %
LL . BOOKMAN

Attorneys for Bfaintiff
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Jadge Dean D. Pregerson and the assigned
discovery Magistrate Judge is Jacqueline Chooljian.

The case number on ali documents filed with the Court should read as foilows:
CVds- 3694 DDP {(JCx)
Pursuani to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central

District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
motions,

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

NOTICE TO COUNSEL

A copy of this notice must be served with the summons and compiaint on all defendants (if a removal action is
_ filed, a copy of this nofice must be served on all plainfifis).

Subsequent documents must be filed at the following location:

[X] Western Division _ [L] Southern Division Eastern Division
312 N. Spring 5., Rm. G-8 411 West Fourth St, Rm. 1-053 3470 Twelfth St., Rm. 134
Los Angeles, CA 90012 Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516 Riverside, CA 92501

Failure to file at the proper location will result in your docwments being retumed to you,

CV-18 {03/06) NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY
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Lloyd A, Bookman, SBN 89251

Felicia Y. Sze, SBN 233441

HOOPER, LUNDY & BOOKMAN, INC,
1875 Century Park East, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 50067-2517
(310) 551-8111

UNITED STATES PISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

1 CALIFORNIA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION '. CASE NUMBER

il PLATNTIFF(S) 2 %ji S %m iy b
= v CVU9-3694

e JYAVID MAXWELL—JOLLY, DIRECTOR OF THE
!} CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH CARE
o SERVICES

oy SUMMONS
I, DEFENDANT(S).

TO: DEFENDANT(S): DAVID MAXWELL-JOTLY

A lawsuit has been filed agzinsi yon.

Within __20 __ days after service of this summons on you {not counting the day you received it), you
must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached E,comp]amt O amended complaint
0 counterclaim [ cross-claim or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer
or motion st be served on the plainfiifs attomey, Lliovd A. Boolkman , Whaose address 1s
1875 Century Park Bast, Suite 1600, Los Angeles, California 90067-2517 . If you fail to do so,

judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You also must file
your answer or motion with the court,

Clerk, U.S. District Court

Dated: May 22, 2009  By:

Deputy Clerle

{Seal of the Comrt)

- [Use 60 days if the defendant Is the United Staies or a United Stales agency, or is an offcer or emplovee of the United Staves. Allowed
60 days by Rule I2{a}(3)}].

CV-CLA (12007) STATMONS
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UNITED STAFES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CIVIL. COVER SHEET

V[!I{n) IDENTICAL FASI.‘S Has {lus action been previously filed @nthis court and dismissed, remanded or closed? ' Na D Yes
!’f s, !1$l Tase mubei(y):

Vill(b). RELATED CASES: Have pny cases been previously filed inthis conrt thal are related to the prosent case? 1 No B ves
If yes, Tist cuse mumbes(s): PIUEA‘CV-USJ 15; 2:09-cv-0382; 2:09-cv-0722

Civil cascs are deemed related if 4 previously filed ease anid the present case:

{Clieck all boxes that apply) @ A Arise from the same or closely related ransactions, happeniags, or events; of
<] B. Cali for deterniination of the same or substantially related or similar questions of faw and facl; or
[I €. For other reasons would entaif substantiad duplication of Iabor if tiesrd by different judges; or
Ob. lnvn}ve the s=me palent, lredemark or copyright, and one of the {actors identified above in g, b or ¢ also i present,

IX. YENUE: (When completing the following inforniation, use an additionnt shcel il mecessary )

{a} List the County i this District; Catifornia Connty ewiside of this District; State if pther than California; or Foreign Cowniry, in which EACH pamed phaintiff resides.
Check here i the govermment, its agencies or employees is a named plaintidl. 1f this box is checked, pa 1o itew (k).

Couaty in this District:® Californis County outside of ks Districy; Swate, if other 1han Californiz; or Foregn Country

CALIFORNIA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION - Sacramenio County

(b) lastihe County i this District; California County oulside of this District; State if other than Cafifernis; or Foreign Cowtry, in which EACH named defendant resides,
[T chex bere if the govermnend, its agencies or employses i3 a named deféndant. F this box is checked, go to lem ¢g),
L] P

Counsty in this District:* Caiifarnia Connty outside of this District; Stafe, if other then Colifornia; or Foreign Count
£y g

DAVID MAXWELL-IOLLY, DIRECTOR OF THE
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES -
logated in Sacramento County but has offices in Los Angeles
County

4o} List the County in this Districr; California County ouiside of this District; State i efher than California; or Forcign Comtry, in whidh EACH claim arose.
Mate: [n land condemonlion eases, nse the feeation of the tract of tand involy ed.

Counaly in this District:* Californin County outside of this District; Siace, if wiher than Californis; or Foreign Country

Los Augeles

¢ L.os Aageles, Orange, San Rerpardine, Riverside, Yentura, Sinta Barbara, or San Luis Obispr Counties
Nate: In land condemnation cascs, use the focation of the Irpg dinvelyed
—

[Da!c ‘.Ma}’%l_, 2009

X. SIONATURE OF ATTORNEY (OR PRO PER):

Joygi,’ﬁ Baokmdﬂ

Notice to Counsel/Parties: The CV-71 (55-44) Civil Cover Sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the fling and service of pleadings
or other papers a5 required by law. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in Scplomber 1974, i requiced pursusnd 1o Local Rade 3 -1 is not filed
but s used by the Clerk of the Court for the purpose of statistics, venue and initisting the civil Gocicet sheet, (For more dctarlcd instructions, sce scpdrate instructions sheet)
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